

MARK EDWARD FUENTES MISA

Senior IT Specialist



+63917-100-0632



A.S. Fortuna Street, Banilad, Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines



markranma@gmail.com



www.linkedin.com/in/mark-misa-406a37250

SKILLS:

- Server/System Administration
- IT Infrastructure Management
- Windows Server Administrator
- Network Administration
- Email Server Administrator
- Help Desk Support
- LAN/WAN Networking
- Technical Support
- Computer Repair and Maintenance
- Computer/PC Troubleshooting
- Computer/PC Assembly

EDUCATION:

Industrial Technician Program
(majored in Electromechanics Technology)
Center for Industrial Technology and
Enterprise (CITE)
San Jose, Cebu City
S.Y 2011-2012

REFERENCE:

Jaidy Pagal

Accountant
Rathmines Groups Inc.
+63977-374-4335

Kenn M. Almodiel

Commercial Operations Specialist
Accenture
+63905-420-6230

Aaron Paul Eamiguel

GS Finance Team Lead
Kuehne-Nagel Global Services
+63945-855-4663

SUMMARY:

A versatile, hardworking individual, driven to meet or exceed a company's expectations. Experienced as an IT Personnel for the past 11 years encountered many issues and solve them immediately to lessen downtime. An effective listener that can communicate technical information in an easily understandable way. Offers a strong background in creative problem-solving and a proven ability to multi-task and prioritize in fast-paced, stressful environments.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Senior IT Specialist (March 2017 - Present)

English Master Online Phils. Inc
Unit 6-A, 6th floor, The Space Building
869 A.S Fortuna Street, Banilad,
Mandaue City, Cebu Philippines, 6014.

System Administrator (February 2016 to March 2017)

Business Process Solutions Services Corporation
Door 2P Freestar Arcade, Hernan Cortes St. .
Subangdaku, Mandaue City, Cebu

IT Staff (December 2012 – January 2016)

Cebu Graphicstar Imaging Corporation
Graphicstar Bldg., J.S Alinsug St.,
Mandaue City, Cebu, Philippines